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North Eight, 26 High Street, London, N8 7PB

Police are requesting the following information be added to our supporting representations in
regards to the review for the North Eight Pub. The Police Licensing team have considered the further
evidence and feel is it important that the licensing authority have all the relevant information
presented to them.

Police data:

Since THURSDAY 17™ APRIL 2025 there have been approximately 21+ calls to police, with 13 of them
being in relation to violence against the person. These calls range between approximately 16.30
hours- 04. 30 hours.

CAD 793/03JUL2025 03.10 HOURS - SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES, CRIMINAL DAMAGE
CAD 635/03JUL25 02.14 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 624/03JUL25 02.23 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 911/22JUN25 02.22 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 380/16JUN25 01.26 HOURS - ASB, ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR
CAD 7806/03JUN25 20.30 HOURS - ASB, ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR
CAD 5815/03JUN25 16.38 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 7771/03JUN25 20.30 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 7714/03JUN25 20.25 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 892/02JUN25 04.28 HOURS - SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES

CAD 1029/26MAY25 03.43 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 942/26MAY25 03.15 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 9202/13MAY25 22.11 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 39/10MAY25 00.03 HOURS - SEXUAL OFFENCES

CAD 7911/03MAY25 22.08 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 7892/03MAY25 22.06 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 487/01MAY25 01.42 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 823/25APR25 03.30 HOURS - ASB, ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR
CAD 645/25APR25 02.27 HOURS - ASB, ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR
CAD 8392/24APR25 23.22 HOURS - VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CAD 54/18APR25 00.11 HOURS - SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES
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Crime reports:

The premises has been presenting as a Police hotspot for Violence against the person, Criminal
damage and Public order offences for the last year. The below shows heat maps between
07/03/2025- 03/07/2025.
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Most recently there has been two further incidents at the premises on 03/07/2025.

01/7687582/25 — Common assault. A staff member had their arm grabbed by a patron after being told
to leave. The victim stated the travelling community were attending the pub for a wake and had
become extremely drunk and were refusing to leave. The CAD stated the security on scene could not
manage the situation.

01/7687614/25 — Criminal Damage. The second incident occurred around an hour later at 03.10 hours
where a third party called in stating there had been a group outside the pub making noise and throwing
items and one of the males had thrown a chair at the pub, causing the window to smash.

Regards,

North Area Police Licensing Team



From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, July 4, 2025 1:40:20 PM

To: office@dadds.co.uk <office@dadds.co.uk>

Subject: FW: RE:North Eight pub - 30 June-03 July Residents' Emergency update (Case Ref: ZA21692)

Dear Natasha/Louise,

Please see a further complaint received today via the MP that the ward councillor wishes to have
added . | have removed the residents info.

Regards
Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team Leader

From:

Sent: 3 July 2025 16:59

To: WEST , Catherine <catherine.west.mp@parliament.uk>, elin.weston@haringey.gov.uk,
Adam.Small@haringey.gov.uk, dana.carlin@haringey.gov.uk, Licensing
<Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: North Eight pub - 30 June-03 July Residents' Emergency update

Dear MP of Hornsey and Friern Barnet,
Dear Council Members of Hornsey Ward,

Dear Haringay Licensing team,

We are local residents (please take precautions to ommit/remove this location and our
personal details if you share this letter).

As a matter of urgency, we are addressing you to express our utmost disappointment, frustration,
and concern with the situation at the Hornsey North Eight Tavern (N87PB).

The violence at the North Eight pub has reached unprecedented levels this week. It is out of
control in the past 6 months, but the line was crossed this week (all reported as ASB and to the
police):

¢ On Monday 30/06/2025: | was personally violently attacked without any provocation,
upon leaving my residence by a pub patron. The patron was arrested and legal
proceedings are ongoing, | will not share further details.

e Yesterday, Wednesday 02/07/2025, between 1-3AM: the patrons (30 of them) who
frequent the pub set off flares/fireworks and smoke bombs at 1AM, refused to leave the
pub at 2AM, and later broke the pub's window and also tried to break the neighbor's
windows at 3AM. Met Police arrived far too late on all 3 occasions.

e Today, Thursday 03/07/2025 at 3:30PM: A fight between North Eight pub patrons
erupted in broad daylight at the school's exit, just minutes after school children had left
Greig City Academy via the St Marys Road exit.

Since we moved to Hornsey in 2024, we have invovled both the Police and the Council in hope of
resolving the situation:
e We have spoken with the pub manager.
e Wefiled at least 38 Council reports of Anti-Social Behaviour.
¢ We made more than a dozen calls to the Police to report assaults, violence, public
indecency, vandalism.
e We assisted Met Police as victims and witnesses of multiple crimes.
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The impact on us:

e Having experienced unprovoked assault whilst leaving our property, we are now scared
of going past the pub and afraid of any further attacks/retaliation.

e Unable to exercise our right to quiet enjoyment during the hours of 11pm-7am.

e Being woken up between 12-4am multiple times a week, every week, even on a weekday
when the Council's Noise team is not on shift.

e Our mental health has detoriarated (anxiety, insomnia, anger, depression).

e Sadness in seeing pupils walking on broken glass and empty alchol bottles every day
when leaving Greig City Academy via the St Marys Road exit.

We deem the overall actions of the Met Police and the Council in preventing this severe and
ongoing disruption to our lives to have been lacklustre and insufficient, despite the Council having
deemed the situation a ‘statutory nuisance'.

We urge all decision-makers to take the the most urgent actions possible towards licensing,
emergency policing prevention measures to the maximum extent allowed by the law, to
safeguard residents' rights and public order/safety. It is now becoming a genuine emergency.

Thank you for your attention, please keep our names and location information confidential. We
remain available for any further details.

Regards,

Local residents
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